
 
 
 

 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 

for the  
RFQPROC# 2023-1479 - Provision of Electrical Appliances 

 
BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 01 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify information provided 
in the Request for Quotation for the provision of Electrical Appliances issued to prospective vendors on 9 November 
2023.    
 

A. On General Instruction to Bidders 
 
1. Deadline for the Submission of Quotation should read as follow: 
On or before Friday 24 November 2023, by 04:00PM Beirut Time.  
If any doubt exists as to the time zone in which the quotation should be submitted, refer to 
http://www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/.  

 
B. Inquiries from Bidders 

 
I. Technical Inquiries 

 
Item no.  Question/Clarification IOM Response 
1 Fridge – CF? and what color? As per the shared technical specs, page 1, the 

minimum required capacity is 14 cubic feet.  
Regarding the color preference, white or silver 
colors are preferable.  

2 Water dispenser – what color? Regarding the color preference, white or silver 
colors are preferable. 

3 Microwave – how many liters?  As per the shared technical specs, page 3, the 
minimum required volume is 1.6 cubic feet 
which is approx. 45 liters.  

4 Air conditioner – how many BTU? 9000, 12000, 18000 or 
24000? Split normal AC or inverter? Installation required? 

As per the shared technical specs, pages 4, 5 
and 6, ACs should be split inverter, and their 
installation is required.  
With regards to the capacity of the ACs, we 
need the following: 
* 3 (three) units – 24000 BTU  
* 7 (seven) units – 18000 BTU  
* 5 (five) units – 12000 BTU  

5 Electrical stove – how many eyes?  As per the shared technical specs, page 7, the 
minimum required number of burners is 4 
(four).  

6 Coffee machine – capsule or American?  American. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
 
 
Bilal Kanj 
Procurement Case Officer 
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